

#### Call to order

A meeting of Prosser Thrive Coalition membership was held on October 15, 2020 at 8:15 am via Zoom Meeting.

### **Attendees**

Jani Andrews, Jen Dorsett, Kolleen Schlenker, Kristi Mellema, Laura Hermosillo, Martha Akinbade, Rachel Shaw, Sandy Quiroga, Seth Johnson, Michelle Santos, Debbie Raymond, Briseida Chaves, Kevin Lusk, Austin Shively, Brenda Barrios, Chris Cisneros, Erika Alvarez, Erika Wassom, Haley Greene, Heather Morse.

### **Current Business**

- 1. Approval of Minutes
  - a. Motion to approve September Membership Minutes with amendments
    - Motion made by Jen Dorsett and seconded by Chris Cisneros, unanimous approval
- 2. Treasurer's report Haley Greene for Brian Newhouse
  - a. CPWI spending HIDTA \$672.81, DFC spending \$8,786.04, CPWI spending \$6,737.28.
- 3. Introductions and sector updates
  - a. Rachel Shaw Prosser City Clerk
    - i. Mayor to make Proclamation regarding Red Ribbon Week and decorating the bridge
    - ii. County has been officially moved into phase 2 and city hall will reopen in phase3.
  - b. Jen Dorsett WA Traffic Safety
    - i. Saturday is National Move Over Day
  - c. Brenda Barrios Sunnyside United/Unidos
    - i. Wahluke Community Coalition is hosting a virtual Town Hall on October 27 at 5:00 pm
- 4. Officer Nominations Haley Greene
  - a. Motion to nominate Chris Cisneros for Prosser Thrive Co-Chair position
    - i. Motion made by Jani Andrews, second by Michelle Santos, unanimous approval
  - b. Motion to nominate Jani Andrews for Prosser Thrive Secretary position
    - i. Motion made by Chris Cisneros, second by Heather Morse, unanimous approval

Prosser Thrive Coalition Membership Minutes, October 15, 2020 Page 2 of 4

- 5. Coalition Assessment Tool
  - a. Haley Annual survey has been sent to coalition members to evaluation effectiveness of coalition
  - b. We need 80% response rate to meet our requirement
  - c. Document is not anonymous and will be completed via email this year
  - d. Due on October 31, 2020

## Liquor and Cannabis Board Update

- 1. Officer Austin Shively
  - a. Temporary rules put in place to alleviate burden on restaurants and cannabis retail outlets due to COVID restrictions
  - b. Cannabis Rule Changes
    - i. Rules are still changing
    - ii. Relaxed rule prohibiting minors under 16 on premises. They can now be in the back office but unable to enter sales floor
    - iii. Allowing for curbside pickup when ordering online or on app
    - iv. Restricted from drive through window, ID check still required, surveillance strongly recommended
    - v. Allowed to provide hand sanitizer and masks
  - c. Liquor Control
    - i. Restaurants and tap houses can now sell premixed cocktails to-go provided they are in a sealed bottle
    - ii. Has to be delivered through the establishment and not through a delivery service such as Uber Eats
    - iii. Permit application for outdoor seating venues for alcohol have dramatically increased and they are forecasted to be permanent additions
    - iv. Youth are allowed in back area of bars but not retail areas.
- 2. Discussion this is important to our coalition as there is potential for these changes to become permanent
  - a. Jen seeing increase in DUI at dinner hour and with alcohol present in the vehicle
  - b. Jen seeing potential for people being slipped drugs in mixed alcohol drinks that are being delivered more people handling each order
  - c. "Boozy" ice cream not available in some areas

# Coalition Updates and Planning

- 1. Prescription Take Back event alternative
  - a. October 24<sup>th</sup> put on by DEA, local law enforcement, and local coalitions
  - b. We cannot participate officially, but we can promote our two permanent takeback boxes at hospital and Prosser Pharmacy
  - c. Med Project Group getting involved locally

### Prosser Thrive Coalition Membership Minutes, October 15, 2020 Page 3 of 4

- i. Installing takeback boxes in Rite-Aids through Tri Cities
- ii. They are supplying us with mail back bags for unused meds through the mail October 24<sup>th</sup> from 11:00-1:00 at Bethel Prosser
- iii. There are also inhaler and injector envelopes available through the Med Project website
- d. Police stations in Kennewick, West Richland, and Pasco are doing take back events for medication drop on 10/24 as well.

### 2. Community Survey

- a. Fall requirement of our grant
  - i. We need to get 180 surveys completed and are currently at 36
  - ii. Haley will email link to coalition members, please share with your sectors
    - 1. Suggestion made to print QR code on bulk napkins for local distribution
    - 2. Suggestion made to do bulk postcard mailing in Prosser

#### 3. Prevention Summit

- a. Training opportunity, email with details has been sent to coalition
- b. This is a flexible training opportunity since it is virtual, you can participate in just a portion of this event or stream for one week after event has been hosted.
- c. Martha is a featured presenter.
- d. Event hosted November 3-4<sup>th</sup> live or available to viewing on the 6<sup>th</sup> to for one week.
- 4. CADCA National Leadership Forum
  - a. Virtual training this year on February  $3^{rd} 6^{th}$ .
  - b. Access to trainings hosted for 30 days after event for view.

#### 5. Mustang Thrive

- Megan Van de Graff and Cliff Gamble are going to co-chair virtual club for this year at middle and high schools.
- b. Martha President
  - i. Club is planning for Prevention Summit, virtual movie night for club members, video filming for Mustangs Matter campaign, and Red Ribbon week.

#### Final Items

- 1. Match Documents
  - a. October is new year for collecting match documents
  - b. Last year we met our goal for hours needed
- 2. October meeting agenda items
  - a. Highlights from Prevention Summit

Meeting adjourned 9:30 am

Page 4 of 4		
Rachel Shaw, Chair	<del></del>	
Attest:		
Jani Andrews, Secretary		_

Membership Minutes, October 15, 2020

**Prosser Thrive Coalition**